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September 28, 1984

Docket No. 50-271

Mr. R. W. Capstick
Licensing Engineer
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation
1671 Worcester Road
Framingham, Massachusetts 01701

Dear Mr. Capstick:

SUBJECT: SUPPLEMENT 1 TO NUREG-0737, REQUEST FOR MODIFICATION
OF COMMISSION ORDER DATED JUNE 12, 1984

Re: Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station

By letters dated June 12, 1984, and August 22, 1934, you requested that we
extend the completion dates for certain items contained in the Commission
Order dated June 12, 1984, relating to Supplement 1 to NUREG-0737. The
Commission Order allows an extension of time to be granted by the Director,
Division of Licensing, for good cause shown.

In your June 12, 1984 submittal you requested that the date for submitting
the final report describing how Regulatory Guide (RG) 1.97 requirements of
Supplement 1 to NUREG-0737 have or will be met and for providing an
implementation schedule for the RG 1.97 requirements be oxtended from
August 1984 to October 1984. You stated that your request for schedular
extension was because of the need to concentrate engineering resourccs on
efforts associated with the 1984 refueling outage, which commenced on
June 16, 1984 and extended until August 6, 1984. A number of significant
and extensive engineering modifications, including several important to
safety (e.g., environmental qualification of safety-related electrical
equipment and inspection and repair of reactor coolant piping for
intergranular stress corrosion cracking (IGSCC)) were performed during
this outage. Deferring the engineering associated with RG 1.97 allowed
concentration of engineering resources on other activities important to
safety. We find that the proposed schedule is consistent with a proper
prioritization of safety-related work activities, and thus, we find that
you have shown a good faith effort. Therefore, in accordance with the
terms of the June 12, 1984 Connission Order, we conclude that there is
adequate justification for modification of the Commission's Order and
hereby grant the delay requested in your letter dated June 12, 1984.

In regard to your August 22, 1984 submittal, you requested that the date
for implementing the Upgraded Emergency Operating Procedures (EOPs) be
extended from February 1,1985 to June 1,1985. You stated that the-delay
is principally due to the unavailability of simulator time to conplete
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training operators on the procedures. You stated that the' proposed delay
in implementation of the E0Ps in no way affects the completion date for the
overall program of Emergency Response Capability. The E0Ps have been
drafted and are currently in final review, and thus we find that you have
made a good faith effort. Therefore, in accordance with the terms of the
June 12, 1984 Commission Order, we conclude that there is adequate
justification for modification of the Comission's Order and hereby grant
the requested delay for implementing the upgraded E0Ps.

Sincerely,

Originni nigned by
Darroll G. Eisenhut

Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director
Division of Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page
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Mr. P.. W. Capstick
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station

,

cc:

Mr. W. F. Conway W. P. Murphy, Vice President &
President & Chief Executive Officer Manager of Operations
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corp. Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corp.
R. D. 5, Box 169 R. D. 5, Box 169
Ferry Road Ferry Road
Brattleboro, Vermont 05301 Brattleboro, Vermont 05301

,

Mr. Donald Hunter, Vice President U. S. Environmental Protection
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corp. Agency
1671 Ucrcester Road Region I Office
Framir.gham, Massachusetts 01701 . Regional Radiation Representativer

JFK Federal Building
New England Coalition on Boston, Massachusetts 02203

Nuclear Pollution
Hill and Dale Farm Public Service 8thrd
R. D. 2, Box 223 State of Vermont
Putney, Vermont 05346 120 State Street

i Montpelier, Vermor.t 05602
Mr. Walter Zaluzny,

Chairman, Board of Selectman Vhrmont Yankee Decommissioning
'

Post Office Box 116 Alliance
Vernon, Vermont 05345 Box 53

Montpelier, Vermont 05602-00534

J. P. Pelletier, Plant Manager
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corp.
Post Office Box 157 Resident Inspector

'

Veraon, Vermont 05354 U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Post Office Box 176

Raymond M. McCandless Vernon, Vermont 05354
Vernont Division of Occupational

& Radiological Health Vermont Public Interest
Administration Building Research Group, Inc.
10 Baldwin Street 43 State Street
Montpelier,' Vermont OE602 Montpelier, Vermont 05602

; Honorable John J. Easton Thomas f.. Murley
Attorney General Regional Administrator

'

State of Verront- Region I Office
i 109 State Street U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Montpelier, Vernont 05602 631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Jonn A. Ritscher, Esquire
Ropes & Gray Mr. Richard Saudek, Commissioner,

; 225 Franklin Street Verront Department of Public Service
Ecston, Massachusetts 02110 120 State Street

j Montpelier, Vermont 05F02
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